
ADDENDUM 1 

RFQ #153.000.24.CPP.248 

ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES NEW SCHOOL 

 
 

1. Regarding the delivery instructions, does the bid box preclude delivery by UPS, and is 

there a specific size that the proposal package should be to fit in the bid box? 

Answer: If being delivered by UPS or other carrier service it will go through our 

warehouse or courier and they will either put in the bid box or if it will not fit give it to 

Megan Grissett to hold until bid opening.  

 

2. Is it correct to read the page limit as referring to 50 numbered pages of content on 25 

sheets? 

Answer: No more than 50 pages back and front  

 

3. In Section VII, Item 9, does the one-page the one-page synopsis for each consultant refer 

to one page per firm, to include abbreviated resumes for individual team members? Or is 

the preference for each team member from each consultant firm to have their own one-

page resume? 

Answer: One page per subconsultant if needed 

 

4. In Section VII, Item 8, there is a discrepancy in the time frame for experience to be 

featured (“over the last three (2) years”). Could you clarify how many years should be 

included? 

 Answer: Should be (3) 

 


